
 

 

Memorandum 24:19 
 
 
Date: May 10, 2024 
 

To:   Presidents and Administrative Officers  
  Local and Federated Associations 
 
From: David Robinson, Executive Director 
 
Re: CAUT National Bargaining Updates 
  

 
 
CAUT National Bargaining Updates will resume Thursday May 16, 2024. These bi-weekly zoom 
sessions are a great opportunity to learn from colleagues and share strategies and tactics from the 
bargaining table and about mobilizing. Michael Shaw, Chair of the CAUT Collective Bargaining and 
Organizing Committee will host. 
  
Dates: 
  

▪ May 16, 2024 
▪ May 30, 2024 
▪ June 13, 2024 
▪ June 27, 2024 
▪ July 11, 2024 
▪ July 25, 2024 
▪ August 8, 2024 
▪ August 22, 2024 
▪ September 5, 2024 

 
Time: 12:00pm to 1:30pm eastern time 
  
Zoom link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85069590040 (Meeting ID: 850 6959 0040) 

  
RSVPs to legal-assistant@caut.ca in advance of each meeting are appreciated. 
  
Please advise at least two weeks in advance of an update if simultaneous interpretation from 
English to French is required. 
  
We look forward to your participation. 
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